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15 July 2009

re: Application for Transfer of a Waste Licence in respect of Joe McLoughlin Waéte Disposal at

Ardcolum, Drumshanbo, Co Leitrim., W0216-01.

Dear Mr McLoughlin

I am to acknowledge receipt on 14/07/09 of documentation in respect of an application to transfer waste
licence W0216-01 to Barna Waste, Carrowbrowne, Headford Road, Galway and cheque for €5,000.

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance wﬁh the Regulations and you will be
contacted in due course. o ' : : '

The application and associated correspondence are available on the public file relating to this application
as they arise and that file may be inspected by any person during office hours at the Agency’s
headquarters. Copy extracts from the file will be supplied by the Agency to any person, on request,
subject to payment of the reasonable cost of making the copy. You are advised to refer to the public file
for information on the progress of the application. . s

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Administraiion, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford quoting Register No. W0216-01 - Transfer.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Kehoe

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




